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Action

15.10 1ST EXTENSION OF GENERAL FUND SERVICE CONTRACT to
Parkway Exterminating Co., Inc. for Integrated Pest Management
Services, CONTRACT # 2018-00000506, from January 18, 2019
through January 17, 2020 under the same terms, conditions and
price of $55,993.00.

%) AWARD Res 1-17-18 Item 16.10.pdf
9 EXT. Letter - Parkway Pest Control.pdf
[]] BOCS EXT.- Pest Management.xlsx

This was awarded to Parkway under GML 103 in November 15, 2017
BID # 6218 and per the terms listed in the contract is being
extended for another year by mutual consent.

IPM is a process for managing, preventing, and suppressing pests
with minimal impact on human health, the environment, and non-
target organisms. IPM incorporates all reasonable measures by
properly identifying, monitoring, and controlling pests through the
use of cultural, physical, biological, and chemical control methods to
reduce pests to acceptable levels. Pesticides must only be used as a
last resort, and if pesticides are needed, the least toxic pest specific
alternative must always be selected.

FOCUS POPULATION: The stake Holders of the District

ASSESSMENT PROCESS: School Facilities Management Department
will evaluate performance of contractor with on-site inspections and
record keeping.

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION BY: John P. Carr, P.E., Executive
Director School Facilities Management

450.5150.100000.1620.B2300 General Fund Contractual
$55,993.00

Ladies and Gentlemen:

WHEREAS bids were solicited and opened on November 15, 2017, in
compliance with General Municipal Law for Integrated Pest
Management in Yonkers Public Schools, and

WHEREAS Board Item 16.10, dated January 17, 2018, was
approved awarding a contract to Parkway Exterminating Co., Inc. in
the amount of $55,993.00 and

WHEREAS bid specifications provide for annual extensions by the
mutual consent of both parties under the same terms and conditions
of the original contract for up to two additional years, and

WHEREAS the administration recommends the extension of this
contract from January 18, 2019 through January 17, 2020
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